Paula

From: keogan, Catherine [ EGcGcNcNzNGNGNG

Sent: Friday 1 August 2025 17007
To: Paula
Subject: B El& Portal Application Confirmation Mumber: 2025136

Sentfrom Qutlook for Android

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.go . e

Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 4:56:42 PM

To: Keogan, Caherire <Catherine Keog an@dnv.con>

Subject: E1A Poral Application Confirmation Mumber: 2025136

Caution: This email or ginated from outside of the DMWY Organization. Do not click links ar open
gtachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is s=fe.

Dear Catherine,

An El& Portal notification was received on 31/08,/2025 in respect of this proposaed application. The information provided has
been uploaded tothe ElA Portal on 01/08/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025138 and is available to view at
hitp /fhousinsecwi emaps. arceis.com/appsiwebappyi ewer/ind ex him?id =d7d 5a3d 48 108echbl 06 7S 2407171

Portal 10x 2025136

Competent Authority: Wesdord County Council

Appliant Mame: Robert Roche

Location: Beak and Memestown Kilmore Quay Co. Wexford

Drescription: 10Y ear Planning Pemmission for an Integrated Tourism Resort Complex
Linear Development: Mo

Date Uploaded to Portak 01/08/2025

Regards,
Emmet

El& Portal tsam

An Reinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aitivil agus Oidhreachta
Cepartment of Howsing, Local Government and Hertage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1, D WEXD
Custom House, Dublin 1, DO WD

T +353.{0) 1 222 2000




